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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bpalis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Palis <bpalis@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
William Palis 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
bpalis@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

drmurchison@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Murchison 
<drm urchison@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:08 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Daniel Murchison 
Arabi, LA 70032 
drmurchison@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brianshoemaker7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Shoemaker <brianshoemaker7 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

Please do the right thing and don't risk losing your seats over pandering to the Utility companies. 

Sincerely, 
Brian Shoemaker 
Orlando, FL 32817 
brianshoemaker7@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

campbelleppes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Eppes 
<campbelleppes@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Thomas Eppes 
9401 E Fowler Ave Thonotosassa, FL 33592-2137 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

chris.r.bateman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Bateman 
<chris.r. bateman@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Christopher Bateman 
Pomeroy, WA 99347 
chris .r.bateman@gmail.com 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

39Shirt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Manning 
<39Shirt@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

We are watching what is happening, enough of trying to fool everyone! 

Sincerely, 
John Manning 
Melbourne, FL 32940 
39Shirt@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lgp62@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lorenzo Galindo <lgp62 
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

Our current net metering rule allows a · number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
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
Lorenzo Galindo 
Hialeah, FL 33018 
lgp62@msn.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mich.wilhelmi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mich WILHELMI 
<mich.wilhelmi@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM 
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
Mich WILHELMI 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 
mich.wilhelmi@gmail .com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

michael.roy1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Roy <michael.roy1 
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
Michael Roy 
Vero Beach, FL 32962 
michael.roy1@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

realkas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Neurohr 
<realkas@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we. don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
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
Katherine Neurohr 
Palm City, FL 34990 
realkas@msn.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hhart1966@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heather Hart <hhart1966 
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
Heather Hart 
Naples, FL 34120 
hhart1966@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jackiebelcher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jackie Belcher 
<jackiebelcher@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jackie Belcher 
Naples, FL 34105 
jackiebelcher@comcast.net 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janet336@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Bachelor <janet336 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. Why would you even consider doing such a thing?! 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. AND thanks to climate change caused 
by dirty fuel, we can count on many more storms that we will have to deal with! 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. PLEASE, make it a point of your existence to have our backs and not cater to the desires of Duke Energy 
and the other electricity providers! 

Sincerely, 
Janet Bachelor 
229 Tangelo Ave Fern Park, FL 32730-2811 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marktazzo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark O'Donoghue 
<marktazzo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

I am very interested in doing my part and installing solar on my roof. 

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
Mark O'Donoghue 
Saint Augustine, FL 32086 
marktazzo@gmail.com 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

prateekberi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leo Flgueria 
<prateekberi@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Leo Flgueria 
Miami, FL 33101 
prateekberi@yahoo.com 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

richardkantwill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Kantwill 
<richardkantwill@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Richard Kantwill 
Tampa, FL 33634 
richardkantwill@gmail.com 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kri77777@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Kris Orofino <kri77777 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :09 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

In Florida, our reputation for sunshine is more than a saying. It is the lifeblood of our biggest industry - tourism. Clean 
energy is not just an environmental responsibility but one of economic need. Net metering helps us grow our solar energy 
in small investments with big returns. It protects our most important business sectors and created more advanced jobs in 
the state, a full net win. We need to say no to special interests that are concerned with their own profit over what is best 
for the state and all other business combined. 

Sincerely, 
Kris Orofino 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
kri77777@yahoo.com 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

luxuryulla@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ulla crofton 
<luxuryulla@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Ulla crofton 
1410 Riverside Dr Titusville, FL 32780-4226 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rfree430@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Freeman <rfree430 
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
Richard Freeman 
Boynton Beach, FL 33472 
rfree430@gmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rvreese72@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Reese Howard <rvreese72 
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
Reese Howard 
Pensacola, FL 32514 
rvreese 72@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lmelocik@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lawrence Melocik 
<lmelocik@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Lawrence Melocik 
Venice, FL 34292 
lmelocik@gmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tom.burke4630@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Burke <tom.burke4630 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:03 PM 
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
Tom Burke 
Cocoa, FL 32927 
tom.burke4630@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rajesvaribren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Macedo 
<rajesvaribren@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Brenda Macedo 
2004 Lake Osborne Dr Apt 19 Lake Worth Beach, FL 33461-6815 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

don5id@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Don Carlow <don5id@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Don Carlow 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 
don5id@gmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ericksoj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Erickson 
<ericksoj@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
John Erickson 
430 Alcove Dr Groveland, FL 34736-3673 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lynchchrissy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Lynch 
<lynchchrissy@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:03 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Please do not roll back net metering in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the·solar market by choosing to power 
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
Christine Lynch 
Longboat Key, FL 34228 
lynchchrissy@icloud.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mcasa69@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marco Casillas <mcasa69 
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
Marco Casillas 
Miami, FL 33185 
mcasa69@gmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ben13jamin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Hodges 
<ben13jam in@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:08 PM 
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
Benjamin Hodges 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 
ben 13jam in@gmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gulakdds@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Gulak 
<gulakdds@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :08 PM 
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
generate and provide to the electricity grid . 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Joseph Gulak 
Inlet Beach, FL 32461 
gulakdds@gmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cjb8442@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Claudio Bory <cjb8442 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:07 PM 
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
Claudio Bory 
Miami, FL 33177 
cjb8442@aol.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of RICH HEIDORN <rich@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:08 PM 
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
RICH HEIDORN 
Valrico, FL 33596 
rich@heidornfam.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nafiu_ 1995@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nafiu Mohammad <nafiu_ 1995 
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

We want fossil energy free future. 

Sincerely, 
Nafiu Mohammad 
Lake Worth, FL 33463 
nafiu_ 1995@yahoo.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jonbag98@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jon Bagnall <jonbag98 
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
Jon Bagnall 
Davenport, FL 33837 
jonbag98@gmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

adrian.padilla.olor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adrian Padilla 
<adrian. padilla.olor@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:05 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Don't be known as people who stopped progress and made our state less competitive. Keep Solar on our roofs and hold 
electric companies responsible for adapting to our needs for clean energy. 

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
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. Let that sink in ... the SUNSHINE STATE is 
FOURTH. That's embarrassing. 

The economic downturn has already put many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden 
regulatory changes in solar policies to create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number qf Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
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
Adrian Padilla 
Spring Hill, FL 34608 
adrian.padilla.olor@gmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cuevasc2c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clemente Cuevas 
<cuevasc2c@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:07 PM 
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
Clemente Cuevas 
Orlando, FL 32825 
cuevasc2c@gmail.com 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

RonL.Gee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Galluzzo <RonLGee@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :08 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Please don't make our children's future dependent upon the moneyed interests. 

Do the right thing. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ronald Galluzzo 
Marathon, FL 33050 
RonLGee@yahoo.com 

1 




